STATE OF CONNECTICUT
CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL

Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860} 827-28335 Fax: {860} 827-2954
H.-Mail: siting.councili@gict. goy
www.ct.gov/ese

August 13, 2012

Daniel M. Laub, Esq.
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14™ Floor
White Plains, NY 10601

RE: TDOCKET NO. 412 — SBA Towers Il and New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC Certificate of
Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the construction, maintenance and
management of a telecommunications facility located at Wewaka Brook Road, Bridgewater,
Connecticut.

Dear Attorneys Laub and Fisher:
Section 16-50j-75(d) of the Regulations of Connecticut State Agencies, entitled, “Timing of plan” states:
“The d&m plan shall be submitted to the Council, and the Council shall approve, modity, or disapprove
the plan within 30 days after receipt of it....”
The current deadline for the Council to approve, modify, or disapprove the above mentioned D&M Plan
(with the current extension) is September 5, 2012. Due to the complex nature of this docket and the need
for stamped bridge site plans to be submitted for review and approval, the Connecticut Siting Council
(Council) will need additional time to review the D&M Plan.  The Council hereby requests a additional
30-day extension of the decision deadline for Docket No. 412 until October 5, 2012.
We thank you in advance for your timely response to this matter.
Sincerely,
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Linda Roberts
Executive Director

LR/MB/MP
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Date:
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LIST OF PARTIES AND INTERVENORS

SERVICE LIST

Status Granted

Document
Service

Status Holder
(name, address & phone number)

Representative
(name, address & phone number)

Applicant

U.S. Mail

SBA Towers I and
New Cingular Wireless PCS,
LLC (AT&T)

Daniel M. Laub, Esq.
Christopher B. Fisher, Esq.
Cuddy & Feder LLP

445 Hamilton Avenue, 14™ floor
White Plains, NY 10601

(914) 761-1300

(914) 761-5372
dlaub{@cuddvteder.com
cfisher@cuddyfeder.com

Michele Briggs

AT&T

500 Enterprise Drive

Rocky Hill, CT 06067
Michele.g.briges@cingular.com

Sean Gormley

Site Development Manager

SBA Communications Corporation
One Research Drive, Suite 200C
Westborough, MA 01581

(508) 366-5505 ext. 304

(508) 366-5507 fax

(978) 833-8668 cell
sgormlevi@sbasite.com

Party
(granted on
01/6/2011)

X] E-Mail

U.S. Mail

Town of Bridgewater

Keith R. Ainsworth, Esq.

Evans Feldman & Ainsworth, L.L.C.
#101240

261 Bradley Street

P.O. Box 1694

New Haven, CT 06507-1694

(203) 772-4900

(203) 782-1356 fax
krainsworth(@snet.net

The Honorable William Stoart
First Selectman

Bridgewater Town Hall

44 Main Street South

P.O.Box 216

Bridgewater, CT 06752
wstuartibrideewatertownhall.org
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